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The Northeast Corner of Section 34, Township 36 North, Range 28 West, Glendorado Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post with bearing trees noted as:



16” W Oak

S 70 ¼ W


76 links



20” W Oak

N 2 ½ E


62 links

1901
County Surveyor’s Record Book A, Map No. 40 Book 1, page 61 notes a survey of Section 27 by John Whilt.  He notes a distance of 40.34 chains to the East ¼ corner Sec 27 and a distance of 40.07 chains to the North ¼ corner Sec 34.

1914
County Road Book, pages 127 to 130 shows a survey for State Road No. 8 which intersects the section line 496 feet north of the NE corner of Section 34.

1916
County Surveyor’s Record Book 1, page 59, J. P. Soderstrum notes a 14” stone with an ‘X’, that is in the centerline of road.

1939
County Engineer’s Notebook No. 123 contains survey of CAR 39 running south to north on section line.  Corner is shown as a rock in road with fences east and west.  Ties:
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E
24.3’
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SE
35.3’


Stationing shows corner is 5303.6 feet north of the SE corner and 406.4 feet south of the center of CAR No. 23.

1990
Paul Wellen, LS 10461 set a cast iron monument at the centerline of a road north/south/west.  He filed a Certificate of Location (#201453).

2001
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the centerline of a road north/south/west.

2008
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the centerline of a road north/south/west.

Coordinates

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-105624.339
E-563854.803
2008
Westwood Professional Services excavated the corner position with a Benton County backhoe.  A 14” field stone was found with a “X” marked on the top.  The stone was found under the cast iron monument at the centerline intersection or roads north, south and west.  The location of the stone and CIM is accepted as marking the obliterated corner position and a 1/2" by 14” iron pipe capped 19552 was set to mark the position.
